

Jane Scott

From: Jane Scott
Sent: December 21, 2017 11:44 AM
To: Adrian Pye (Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca)
Subject: RE: About the 2018 RRRP rate

Adrian

I would be happy to talk to you about the RRRP decision. Please give me a call when you have time or let me know a convenient time for me to call you.

I am in and out of meetings this afternoon, but am around after 3:30 pm today or tomorrow morning.

Thanks

Jane

Jane Scott | Manager, Rates | Major Applications | Applications

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Phone: 416-544-5174

Cell: 647-271-3174

Email: Jane.Scott@oeb.ca



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

- "Please note my email address has changed to Jane.Scott@oeb.ca Please update your address book accordingly"



ONTARIO
ENERGY
BOARD

COMMISSION
DE L'ÉNERGIE
DE L'ONTARIO

Jane

From: Theodore Antonopoulos
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 9:17 AM
To: Jane Scott <Jane.Scott@oeb.ca>
Subject: FW: About the 2018 RRRP rate

From: Adrian Pye [<mailto:Adrian.Pye@ieso.ca>]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos <Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca>
Subject: About the 2018 RRRP rate

Ted,

Concerns have been raised about the 2018 RRRP rate being set at an amount which under - collects, who at the OEB should I talk with about this?

Adrian

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.